John R. Nosti, D.M.D., F.A.G.D., F.I.C.O.I. Curriculum Vitae



Dr. John Nosti practices full time with an emphasis on Functional Cosmetics, full mouth rehabilitations, and TMJ Dysfunction. His down to earth approach and ability to demystify occlusion and all ceramic dentistry has earned him distinction among his peers. He has lectured nationally on occlusion, rehabilitations, and advanced diagnostic technology (JVA/JT and T-scan).

As a Clinical Director and Speaker for "The Clinical Mastery Series" he has co-authored and teaches the "Ultimate Occlusion" Series: Mastering Functional Dentistry, Mastering Full Mouth Rehabilitation, Mastering Complex Cases, and has authored the "Over the Shoulder Full Mouth Rehabilitation" live patient program. Prior to his involvement with "The Clinical Mastery Series", he was a Clinical Mentor and speaker with the Hornbrook Group for five years.

Dr. Nosti has been a featured speaker at the following meetings: BioResearch Annual Conference: 2010, 2011, 2012, and 2013. "Townie Meeting" in Las Vegas, NV.: 2011, 2012, 2014
American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry Annual Session 2012, 2013
Academy of General Dentistry Annual Session 2014
Midwestern Dental Association Annual meeting 2014

Dr. Nosti has lectured nationally for many private study clubs, divisions of the Seattle Study club, and has written and co-produced four educational DVDs, three of which were completed with Dr. David Hornbrook.

Dr. Nosti holds Fellowships in the Academy of General Dentistry, Academy of Comprehensive Esthetics, and International Congress of Oral Implantologists. He is currently in the process of attaining the award of Master in the Academy of General Dentistry, as well as Accreditation in the American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry.

Education:

1999 General Practice Residency-Lehigh Valley Hospital, Allentown, PA.

1998 Doctorate of Medical Dentistry, UMDNJ-New Jersey Dental School, Newark, NJ 1994 B.S. Biology- Richard Stockton College of New Jersey, Pomona , NJ

Practice Information:

2013- Present John Nosti, DMD, FAGD, FACE, FICOI Manhattan, NY

1999- 2006 Partner- JNS Dental Associates, Matawan, NJ

2002- Present Partner- Advanced Cosmetic and General Dentistry, Mays Landing &

Somers Point, NJ

199- 2002 Associate- Advanced Cosmetic and General Dentistry, Mays Landing &

Somers Point, NJ

Professional Affiliations:

Adjunct Faculty at ATSU-Arizona School of Dentistry and Oral Health Member of ADA, New Jersey Dental Association and component societies Fellow of the Academy of General Dentistry

Fellow of the Academy of Comprehensive Esthetics

Fellow of the International Congress of Oral Implantologists

Sustaining Member American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry

Fellowship Eligible of the American Academy of Craniofacial Pain

Member of the Crown Council

Member American Academy of Dental Sleep Medicine

Member American Equilibration Society

Peer Review Board Member Southern Dental Society 2008-Present President Atlantic/Cape May Dental Society 2012-2013

Vice-President Atlantic/Cape May Dental Society 2011-2012

President Monmouth/Ocean County Dental Society 2006-2007 Vice-President Monmouth/Ocean County Dental Society 2004-2006 Treasurer Monmouth/Ocean County Dental Society 2003-2004

Career Highlights

Editorial Board Dental Town Magazine 2009-Present

Cosmetic Moderator Dental Town Website 2009-Present

Occlusion/TMD Moderator Dental Town Website 2010-Present

Editorial Board – "Your Dentistry Guide" 2009-Present

Graduate of the Dawson Center for Advanced Dental Study

Graduate of The Hornbrook Group: Center for Advanced Clinical Education Graduate of The Piper Education and Research Center



Clinical Mentor for The Hornbrook Group 2005-2009

Clinical Director for the "Clinical Mastery Series" 2009-Present Completed over 1800 hours of Continuing Education 2013-15 Dentistry Today Leaders in Continuing Education

Speaking Engagements

Hornbrook Group- Comprehensive Esthetics 2007, 2008 Chicago, IL. ExcelDent Annual Conference 2008

"Excellence in Dentistry Series"- Benco Dental 2008 (Author)

Benco Dental North East General Meeting 2008

New Jersey Study Club- Division of Seattle Study Club 2008

New Jersey Dental Association Weekend Study Club 2008

Robert Wood Hospital Study Club 2008, 2009

Pennsylvania Esthetic Masters 2009

Manus Dental Group- 2009, Chicago, IL.

Pinnacle Study Club- Division of Seattle Study Club 2010, New Jersey Atlantic- Cape May Dental Society 2010, New Jersey

Benco Dental/Pennsylvania Esthetic Masters 2010

Jersey Shore Hospital Center 2011

Jersey Coast Dental Forum-Division of Seattle Study Club 2011

Bioresearch Annual Conference 2010-2013 Milwaukee, WI

Clinical Mastery Ultimate Occlusion Level 1 2009-2013

Clinical Mastery Full Mouth Synergy 2010-2011, Phoenix, AZ

Townie Meeting 2011, 2012, 2014 - Las Vegas, NV

Allentown Pain Seminars Annual Conference 2011 - Allentown, PA

Clinical Mastery Ultimate Occlusion, Level 2 2012-2014

Clinical Mastery Over the Shoulder Full Mouth Rehabilitation 2012-2014 "Treating Worn Smiles"- Dentaltown online CE - 2012 "Staging Comprehensive Treatment" - Dentaltown online CE - 2013

BioPak Application Course - Dawson Center for Advanced Dental Study - 2012 BioPak Application Course - Milwaukee, WI 2013, 2014

Eastern Dental Society - Feasterville, PA - 2013

Biometric Annual Session - Wichita, KS - 2013

Seacoast Esthetic Dentistry Association-Portsmouth, NH - 2014

Arizona Dental Association, 2014

McGill University- Montreal, CN "Treating Worn Smiles", 2015

Virginia Academy Of General Dentistry, AIM "Current Concepts in TMD", 2015 Seventh District Dental Society- Rochester, NY- 2015 "Smile Design Dentures" sponsored by Ivoclar-

American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry Annual Session - 2012, 2013 Niagara SUNY Buffalo Meeting 2012

Dentaltown Webinar- 2012

Academy of General Dentistry Annual Session - 2014

Louisiana Academy of General Dentistry- 2015

Coauthored Mastering Full Mouth Rehab; Ultimate Occlusion 3 hands-on course- 2015 Clinical Mastery Series

Publications

2005 Journal of the American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry; Article "Healing a Spirit" Give Back a Smile-Smile Design completed on a victim of Domestic Violence.

2008 Dental Compare; Article "Start out Strong with the Right CE Path"

2008 Dental Compare; Article "Temporization of Indirect Inlays and Onlays"

2009 Dental Compare and Dental Products Report; "Better, Stronger, Faster: EMax Press". 2010, April- Dentaltown Magazine "Recession Proof Cosmetics"

2010, December- Dentaltown Magazine "The Next Weapon in Cosmetic Case Protection and Oral Health"

2011, March-Dentaltown Magazine "Six Guidelines to Minimize Porcelain Fracture"

2011, November- Dentaltown Magazine "Removable Smile Design: The Core to Full Mouth Rehabilitation".

2012 March- Dentaltown Magazine "Thin is in- Lab Guided Minimal Preparation Veneers". 2012, December- Dentaltown Magazine "Current Guide to All Ceramic Restorations"

2013, March- Dentaltown Magazine PACE CE Article "Porcelain Veneers: From Case Selection to Cementation"

2014, April- Office Visit: Smile Design with Dr. John Nosti

2014, April- Dentaltown Magazine "Smile Design with Dr. John Nosti" 2014, March- Dentaltown Magazine "I love Dentures"

2014, August- Dental Products Report "Clinical&Techniques: Dentures" 2014, September- Inside Dentistry "KOR Whitening"

2014, September- Dental Products Report "Clinical&Techniques: IPS Emax"

2014, November- Dental Economics "Myths about Denture Patients" 2014, December- Dentaltown Magazine "Simplifying the Denture Process" 2015, February- Dentaltown Magazine "Troubleshooting: Solving Common Post-Insertion Problems".

2015, April- Dentistry Today "More Than A Denture".

2015, April- Dentaltown Magazine "Treatment Planning for Implants in the Maxillary Edentulous Patient".